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  RFQ – Architectural Services 

 

Questions & Answers 
August 15, 2013 

 

 
 

1.       Request for Qualifications Page 2, II General Instructions.  Statements of Qualifications are limited 
to 30 pages.  Are the 30 pages inclusive of Attachments A & D? 

 
 No 
 
 
2.      Request for Qualifications page 6, Item D:  How does the District differentiate between Low Voltage 
  and Technology? 
 
 Presently, the District differentiates 







4 
 

No addendums have been issued, just these Questions & Answers.  Please check for updates 
at www.scusd.edu > Offices > Contracts Office > Requests for Proposals/Qualifications. 

 
 
17. I'm writing to enquire (sic) about any questions and responses to the RFQ?  Are there any?  I did not 

see any posted on the District website. 
 
 We experienced technical difficulties with the architectrfq@scusd.edu email address that  
 questions were to be sent to.  For some reason, they weren’t coming through.  That issue has  
 now been resolved and questions and answers are posted to website above.  We apologize for  
 any inconvenience. 
 
 
18. Are the required attachments (A&D) excluded from the page count? 
 
 Yes.  See Answer to Number 1 above. 
 
 
19. Can the resumes be placed in an appendix, and if so, are those excluded from the page count? 
 
 Yes and Yes 
 
 
20. Is the intent of the RFQ for Architectural Services to limit the response to architectural firms 
 exclusively? 
 
 Any architect/engineer may respond to the RFQ.  This includes Landscape Architects. 

http://www.scusd.edu/
mailto:architectrfq@scusd.edu

